NOTES

TO: Honorabl yor and City Council Members
FROM: Ann E. Wett;%City Manager
DATE: June 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:
1. A memo from Don Octigan, Director of Recreation and Parks, regarding Jackie Robinson
Baseball League Opening Ceremony on Sunday, June 11" at Thomas Foreman Park at 3:00
p.m.
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Find yourself in good company®

To: Ann Wall, City Manager

From: Don Octigan, Director of Recreation and Parks yZ
Date: June 7, 2023

Re: NTC — Jackie Robinson Baseball League Opening Ceremony

Jackie Robinson Baseball League Opening Day will take place at Thomas Foreman Park, 400 Nash Street, on
Sunday, June 11*. This opening ceremony will begin at 3:00pm and will be held inside Eppes Recreation Center.

The league has partnered with various community organizations to help celebrate the opening day ceremony.
Several league partners plan to offer health screenings, healthy food, employment information and health related
education. These activities are open to the community and will take place within the park.

All pre-opening ceremony activities will begin at 1:00pm and are free to the public. The Jackie Robinson Baseball
League Board of Directors invites the community, Mayor Connelly, City Council Members and City Staff to join

them on June 11% to celebrate the start of what promises to be another great season.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

cc: Michael Cowin, Deputy City Manager



